
 

 
 

 
AMENDMENT NO. 5 
 

TO:  ALL VENDORS 
 
FROM: Lana Widener 
 
SUBJECT: USC-FPB-2314-LW 
  Furnish and Install Floor Covering and Related Accessories 
 
DATE:  October 3, 2012 
 
  
 
This Amendment No. 5 modifies the Fixed Price Bid only in the manner and to the extent as stated herein. 

 
ITEM ONE: BIDS DUE DATE HAS BEEN EXTENDED TO WEDNESDAY, OCTOBER 10, 2012, 11:00 A.M. 

 

ITEM TWO: AWARD POSTING DATE HAS BEEN EXTENDED TO THURSDAY, OCTOBER 11, 2012. 
 
ITEM THREE: ATTACHMENT A – REVISED 10/03/12 

Attachment A (2 separate files – main pricing and special pricing) has been updated to include the 
products used on the current contract as reported by the current contractors reports.  Products 
which were inadvertently left off the spreadsheet but were on the current contractor’s annual 
reports have been updated. 
 
If you would like an editable copy, please contact the Procurement Officer via e-mail as listed on 
the front page of the solicitation. 

 

 
 
 

BIDDER SHALL ACKNOWLEDGE RECEIPT OF AMENDMENT NO. 5 IN THE SPACE PROVIDED BELOW 

AND RETURN IT WITH THEIR BID RESPONSE.  FAILURE TO DO SO MAY SUBJECT BID TO REJECTION. 

 

_____________________________    ______________________________ 

Authorized Signature      Firm 

 

 

_____________________________ 

Date  


